
      
ATASCOSA COUNTYATASCOSA COUNTY

COMMISSIONERS COURTCOMMISSIONERS COURT
REGULAR MEETINGREGULAR MEETING

COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM, SUITE 203COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM, SUITE 203
December 9, 2024December 9, 2024

9 a.m.9 a.m.  
 

I f a fter the commencement of the meeting covered by th is N otice, the C ommissioners C ourt shouldI f a fter the commencement of the meeting covered by th is N otice, the C ommissioners C ourt should
determine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the C ourt is requi red, then such closed ordetermine that a closed or executive meeting or session of the C ourt is requi red, then such closed or
executive meeting or session as authorized by the Texas Open M eetings A ct, Texas Government C odeexecutive meeting or session as authorized by the Texas Open M eetings A ct, Texas Government C ode
S ection 551.001 et seq., w i l l  be held by the C ourt. P urposes for a closed or executive meeting or sessionS ection 551.001 et seq., w i l l  be held by the C ourt. P urposes for a closed or executive meeting or session
permi tted by the A ct include the fo l low ing:permi tted by the A ct include the fo l low ing:  
 

551.071551.071

551.072551.072

551.073551.073

551.074551.074

551.076551.076

551.0785551.0785

551.084551.084

551.087551.087

551.088551.088

C onsul tation w i th A ttorney.C onsul tation w i th A ttorney.

D el iberation regarding real  property.D el iberation regarding real  property.

D el iberation regarding prospective g i fts.D el iberation regarding prospective g i fts.

P ersonnel  M atters.P ersonnel  M atters.

D el iberation regarding securi ty devices or securi ty audi ts.D el iberation regarding securi ty devices or securi ty audi ts.

D el iberation involving medical  or psychiatric records of individuals.D el iberation involving medical  or psychiatric records of individuals.

Investigation; exclusion of w i tness from hearing.Investigation; exclusion of w i tness from hearing.

D el iberation regarding economic development negotiation.D el iberation regarding economic development negotiation.

D el iberation regarding test i tem.D el iberation regarding test i tem.

AGENDAAGENDA  
 

      

1. Judge Cude: Call to Order.   

 

2. Judge Cude: Prayer; Pledge of Allegiance.   

 

3. Public Comments:    

 

4. Martin Gonzales: To approve the reading of the proclamation declaring December 12,
2024, as "PFC Johnnie W. Flores Day" in Atascosa County, in honor of
his service and sacrifice during World War II.

 

5. Stephanie Brown: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel: 
 New Employee: Salina Adolph 
 Position: Assistant Public Defender 
 Pay Rate: $88,000.00 annually 
 Salary Budget Area: 012-488-403
 Start Date: 12/19/24
 Physical: pending
 Drug Test: pending

 

5. Sarah Rihn: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 New Employee: Leticia Rivera
 Position: Kennel Tech
 Pay Rate: $36,000.00 annually
 Salary Budget Area: 012-478-404
 Start Date: 12/10/24
 Physical: Complete



 Drug Test: Complete
 

 Existing Employee: Jarod Martinez
 Position: Kennel Tech
 Pay Rate: $40,000.00 annually
 Salary Budget Area: 012-478-404
 Start Date: 12/09/24
 Physical: N/A
 Drug Test: N/A

 

 Existing Employee: Mariano Rodriguez
 Position: Kennel Tech
 Pay Rate: $40,000.00 annually
 Salary Budget Area: 012-478-404
 Start Date: 12/09/24
 Physical: N/A
 Drug Test: N/A

 

6. Tim Gutierrez: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 New Employee: Dustin James Crady
 Position: Juvenile Supervision Officer (Tier III)
 Pay Rate: $43,700.00 annually
 Salary Budget Area: 139-400-403
 Start Date: 12/16/2024
 Physical: Pending
 Drug Test: Pending

 

7. Judge Russell
Prasifka:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a $50.00 per child per
month stipend for Justice Court, Precinct 4 Juvenile Case Manager Irene
Torres.
Stipend will be paid from the Local Truancy Prevention and Diversion
Fund.

 

8. Courtney Grier: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel: 
 New Employee: Iris Frausto
 Position: PRN Paramedic 
 Pay Rate: $22.00 hourly 
 Salary Budget Area: 041-400-518
 Start Date: 12/10/2024
 Physical: Complete
 Drug Test: Complete

 

 New Employee: Sergio Leyva 
 Position: PRN EMT 
 Pay Rate: $15.00 hourly 
 Salary Budget Area: 041-400-518
 Start Date: 12/10/2024
 Physical: Pending
 Drug Test: Pending 

 



9. Sheriff Soward: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 Existing Employee: Timothy Lemus
 Position: Deputy Sheriff
 Pay Rate: Move to Tier 1: $58,000.00 Annually, 171

Fluctuating, $120.00 Uniform, $175.00
Holiday, Continue 1-Year Agency Probation

 Salary Budget Area: 012-442-410
 Start Date: 12/21/2021
 Physical: n/a
 Drug Test: n/a

 

 Existing Employee: Yancy Baez
 Position: Corrections Officer
 Pay Rate: Move to Tier 2: $49,000.00 Annually, 171

Fluctuating, $120.00 Uniform, $150.00
Holiday, Continue 1-Year Agency Probation

 Salary Budget Area: 012-442-562
 Start Date: 12/21/2024
 Physical: n/a
 Drug Test: n/a

 

 Existing Employee: Madeline Romo
 Position: Corrections Officer
 Pay Rate: Move to Tier 2: $49,000.00 Annually, 171

Fluctuating, $120.00 Uniform, $150.00
Holiday, Continue 1-Year Agency Probation

 Salary Budget Area: 012-442-562
 Start Date: 12/21/2024
 Physical: n/a
 Drug Test: n/a

 

10. Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval/denial of the
Preliminary Plat for the Indio Verde Subdivision on Corgey Rd in Precinct
4.

 

11. Justin Vasquez: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 New Employee: Vernandin Moreno
 Position: I.T. Technician
 Pay Rate: $47,000 Annually
 Salary Budget Area: 012-476-402
 Start Date: 1/1/2025
 Physical: Pending
 Drug Test: Pending

 

12. Laura Pawelek: Discuss and/or take appropriate action Approve County budgeted amount
of 8.94% for 2025 retirement. 

 

13. Theresa
Carrasco:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action for Approval of Commissioners'
Court Minutes for September 2024.

 

14. Theresa Discuss and/or take appropriate action to Approve Bonds for Elected



Carrasco: and/or Appointed Officials for 2025. 
 

15. Comm. Bowen: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve the invoice from
Mangold Engineering Company for the commercial septic design for
Atascosa County Pct. 2. 

 

16. Comm. Riley: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a 4" inch lay-flat water
line for Pillar EFS, LLC. On CR 419 North-Northwest at FM 541 and
heading South for 1.48 miles. A check in the amount of $500.00 has been
turned into the Atascosa County Treasurers office. 

 

17. Comm. Riley: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve 1-12" lay-flat line for
EOG Resources, Inc on CR 415,416 and 417. For 1.6 miles along ROW.
A check in the amount of $1,000.00 has been turned into the Atascosa
County Treasurers Office. 

 

18. Tracy Barrera Discuss and/or take appropriate action to set the salaries, expenses, and
allowances for Atascosa County for the budget year beginning January 1,
2025, and ending on December 31, 2025.

 

19. Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve invoice # 1938 from
DRG Architects for the professional services rendered pursuant to the
agreement for architectural services for the Medical Examiner's building.  

 

20. Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve invoice #1939 from
DRG Architects for architectural services related to the Sheriff's Office
Addition using ARPA funds.  

 

21. Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to establish an Interview
Committee for hiring the Human Resources Director and approve
advertising the position in the Pleasanton Express Newspaper and on the
County website.

 

22. Judge Cude: Update and/or take appropriate action concerning Judge,Update and/or take appropriate action concerning Judge,
Commissioners, and Other County Elected Officials' trainingCommissioners, and Other County Elected Officials' training
course certifications, record any hours and certificates intocourse certifications, record any hours and certificates into
Commissioners Court minutes and other documents not related toCommissioners Court minutes and other documents not related to
education needing to be filed in the court records.education needing to be filed in the court records.

Atascosa County Judge Weldon P. Cude completed 12 hours of
continuing education on November 20-22, 2024 at the Fall Judicial
Education Session in Boerne, Tx. 

 
 

23. EXECUTIVE SESSIONEXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

The Regular Session of Atascosa County Commissioners Court will now recess inThe Regular Session of Atascosa County Commissioners Court will now recess in
order to convene in Executive Session according to Texas Government Codeorder to convene in Executive Session according to Texas Government Code
551.071 and 551.074 to discuss personnel and other matters with the County551.071 and 551.074 to discuss personnel and other matters with the County
Attorney's office.Attorney's office.

  

 

24. OPEN SESSIONOPEN SESSION   

 



25. Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning item(s) discussed in
executive session.

  

 

26. Judge Cude:Judge Cude:
Tracy Barrera:Tracy Barrera:

Discuss, review and take action to accept and/or approve anyDiscuss, review and take action to accept and/or approve any
invoices and payroll.invoices and payroll.

  

 

27. Judge Cude:Judge Cude:
Tracy Barrera:Tracy Barrera:

Discuss, review and take action on reports submitted.Discuss, review and take action on reports submitted.   

 

28.  COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS COURT (No ActionCOMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS COURT (No Action
Can Be Taken).Can Be Taken). The next Commissioners Court is set for Monday,
December 23, 2024.

  

 

29. Judge Cude: Adjourn.   

 

 

_ _____________________________________
Weldon P. Cude, Atascosa County Judge

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that this notice was posted by 9:00a.m., on Friday, December 6, 2024

_ _____________________________________
Jessica Kidd, Court Coordinator 

 



AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 4. Agenda Item 4. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/09/2024
Item Title:Item Title:
Submitted For:Submitted For: Martin Gonzales, Historical Commission Director

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Martin Gonzales: To approve the reading of the proclamation declaring December 12, 2024, as

"PFC Johnnie W. Flores Day" in Atascosa County, in honor of his service and
sacrifice during World War II.

ATTACHMENTSATTACHMENTS
Information



WHEREAS, more than 80 years ago a generation of Americans were summoned to serve the
United States of America during World War II; and

WHEREAS, through years of combat and captivity, American service members and allied forces
overcame some of the most unforgiving conditions in modern warfare. They weathered bitter
winters and punishing heat. They fought on with courage and distinction, often outgunned and
outmanned. Many Americans suffered wounds – both physical and mental - that would never fully
heal. Many more never returned home; and

WHEREAS, most of all, we honor the Americans who gave their lives defending countries they
had never known and people they had never met. Their legacy lives on in the hearts of the
American people; and

WHEREAS, more than eight decades later, we renew that call to honor and reflect. Now and
forever, let us pay tribute to all veterans by upholding the ideals they fought to protect, and by
supporting them with the care and respect they so deeply deserve; and

WHEREAS, we salute and pay tribute to the unwavering bravery of Johnnie W. Flores who gave
his life as a participant in the Battle of the Bulge on December 12, 1944 serving with Company B,
36th Armored Infantry Regiment, of the 3rd Armored Division.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Weldon P. Cude, The Honorable Judge of the County of Atascosa, do
hereby proclaim December 12, 2024 as:

 “PFC Johnnie W. Flores Day”
in the County of Atascosa, and urge our residents to observe this day in honor of Pfc Johnnie W.
Flores and his service to our country.

PROCLAIMED this 9th day of December, 2024.

______________________________________
The Honorable Judge Weldon P. Cude
Atascosa County Judge



 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORMPERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type:Employment Type: New employee
Requested ActionRequested Action
Stephanie Brown: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel: 
 New Employee: Salina Adolph 
 Position: Assistant Public Defender 
 Pay Rate: $88,000.00 annually 
 Salary Budget Area: 012-488-403
 Start Date: 12/19/24
 Physical: pending
 Drug Test: pending



 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORMPERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type:Employment Type: Request for salary increase based on completion of probation period
Requested ActionRequested Action
 Existing Employee: Jarod Martinez
 Position: Kennel Tech
 Pay Rate: $40,000.00 annually
 Salary Budget Area: 012-478-404
 Start Date: 12/09/24
 Physical: N/A
 Drug Test: N/A



 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORMPERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type:Employment Type: Request for salary increase based on completion of probation period
Requested ActionRequested Action
 Existing Employee: Mariano Rodriguez
 Position: Kennel Tech
 Pay Rate: $40,000.00 annually
 Salary Budget Area: 012-478-404
 Start Date: 12/09/24
 Physical: N/A
 Drug Test: N/A



 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORMPERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type:Employment Type: New employee
Requested ActionRequested Action
Sarah Rihn: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 New Employee: Leticia Rivera
 Position: Kennel Tech
 Pay Rate: $36,000.00 annually
 Salary Budget Area: 012-478-404
 Start Date: 12/10/24
 Physical: Complete
 Drug Test: Complete



 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORMPERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type:Employment Type: New employee
Requested ActionRequested Action
Tim Gutierrez: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 New Employee: Dustin James Crady
 Position: Juvenile Supervision Officer (Tier III)
 Pay Rate: $43,700.00 annually
 Salary Budget Area: 139-400-403
 Start Date: 12/16/2024
 Physical: Pending
 Drug Test: Pending



AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 7. Agenda Item 7. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/09/2024
Item Title:Item Title: Juvenile Case Manager Stipend
Submitted For:Submitted For: Russell Prasifka, Justice of the Peace, Pct. 4

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Judge Russell
Prasifka:

Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a $50.00 per child per month
stipend for Justice Court, Precinct 4 Juvenile Case Manager Irene Torres.
Stipend will be paid from the Local Truancy Prevention and Diversion Fund.



 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORMPERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type:Employment Type: New employee
Requested ActionRequested Action
Courtney Grier: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel: 
 New Employee: Iris Frausto
 Position: PRN Paramedic 
 Pay Rate: $22.00 hourly 
 Salary Budget Area: 041-400-518
 Start Date: 12/10/2024
 Physical: Complete
 Drug Test: Complete



 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORMPERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type:Employment Type: New employee
Requested ActionRequested Action
 New Employee: Sergio Leyva 
 Position: PRN EMT 
 Pay Rate: $15.00 hourly 
 Salary Budget Area: 041-400-518
 Start Date: 12/10/2024
 Physical: Pending
 Drug Test: Pending 



 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORMPERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type:Employment Type: Request for salary increase based on completion of probation period
Requested ActionRequested Action
Sheriff Soward: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 Existing Employee: Timothy Lemus
 Position: Deputy Sheriff

 Pay Rate:
Move to Tier 1: $58,000.00 Annually, 171
Fluctuating, $120.00 Uniform, $175.00 Holiday,
Continue 1-Year Agency Probation

 Salary Budget Area: 012-442-410
 Start Date: 12/21/2021
 Physical: n/a
 Drug Test: n/a



 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORMPERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type:Employment Type: Request for salary increase based on completion of probation period
Requested ActionRequested Action
 Existing Employee: Yancy Baez
 Position: Corrections Officer

 Pay Rate:
Move to Tier 2: $49,000.00 Annually, 171
Fluctuating, $120.00 Uniform, $150.00 Holiday,
Continue 1-Year Agency Probation

 Salary Budget Area: 012-442-562
 Start Date: 12/21/2024
 Physical: n/a
 Drug Test: n/a



 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORMPERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type:Employment Type: Request for salary increase based on completion of probation period
Requested ActionRequested Action
 Existing Employee: Madeline Romo
 Position: Corrections Officer

 Pay Rate:
Move to Tier 2: $49,000.00 Annually, 171
Fluctuating, $120.00 Uniform, $150.00 Holiday,
Continue 1-Year Agency Probation

 Salary Budget Area: 012-442-562
 Start Date: 12/21/2024
 Physical: n/a
 Drug Test: n/a



AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 10. Agenda Item 10. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/09/2024
Item Title:Item Title: Subdivision Indio Verde
Submitted For:Submitted For: Britni Van Curan, Rural Development Director

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Britni Van Curan: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning approval/denial of the

Preliminary Plat for the Indio Verde Subdivision on Corgey Rd in Precinct 4.

ATTACHMENTSATTACHMENTS
Indio Verde Plat



LOT 1
3.36 AC.

LOT 2
1.00 AC.

LOT 3
1.00 AC.

LOT 4
3.37 AC.

LOT 5
3.53 AC.

LOT 6
1.08 AC.

60.01 100.01 100.01 60.01 108.59
32.91

27.10

N89° 14' 36"E
100.00

S89° 14' 36"W
100.00

N89° 14' 36"E
108.57

S0
0°

 4
5'

 3
0"

E
43

6.
00

S0
0°

 4
5'

 3
0"

E
40

7.
56

S0
0°

 4
5'

 3
0"

E
43

3.
01 S0

0°
 4

5'
 3

0"
E

11
88

.9
9

S0
0°

 4
5'

 3
0"

E
43

2.
09

160.07 160.07 142.46

26.10

S0
0°

 4
5'

 3
0"

E
75

2.
29

43
3.

35
75

8.
23

S89° 53' 59"E  347.13' N88° 34' 41"E  141.50'

S0
0°

 4
5'

 2
4"

E 
 1

19
1.

58
'

S89° 29' 07"W  142.46'N89° 06' 47"W  346.23'

N
00

° 4
5'

 3
0"

W
  1

18
4.

59
'

S2
2°

 5
5'

 4
2"

W
10

71
8.

80

INDIO VERDE

SUBDIVISION PLAT
ESTABLISHING

BEING A TOTAL OF 13.32 ACRES, MORE OR LESS, LYING IN THE
SAMUEL JONES SURVEY NO. 893, ABSTRACT NO.  501,

ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING THE SAME TRACT OF LAND
DESCRIBED IN DOCUMENT NO. 247153, OFFICIAL PUBLIC

RECORDS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS.

         LEGEND

0100' 50' 100'

SCALE:
1" = 100'

SITE

ATASCOSA
COUNTY

LOCATION MAP
N.T.S.

TBPELS FIRM NO.  F-23628    |    P.O. BOX 587    |     PLEASANTON, TEXAS 78064
                                 830.570.2628    |    RAY@RLBACA.COM

RL BACA PROJECT NO.: 24-156

SHEET 1 OF 1

CORGEY RD
(60-FT R.O.W.)

SETBACKS
TYPICAL UTILITY

 EASEMENTS

DATE OF PREPARATION: NOVEMBER 2024

PRELIMINARY

PRELIMINARY

CORGEY RD

IH
-3

7

CITY OF
PLEASANTON

STATE HIGHWAY 97

US
-2

81

US-281

IH
-3

7

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROSEWOOD RESOURCES, INC.  DOC. # 240629

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOLY LAND, LLC DOC . # 232002

AutoCAD SHX Text
 JAMES E. CROCKETT BK. 135, PG. 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.W. WOOD INC. DOC. # 150812

AutoCAD SHX Text
C:\Users\rbaca\OneDrive - RL Baca\RL BACA\Jobs\2024\24-156 BSC Corgey Rd\24-156 Indio Verde Plat.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S   = NOT TO SCALE = NOT TO SCALE OPR   = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS  = OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS  DR   = DEED RECORDS = DEED RECORDS VOL.   = VOLUME   = VOLUME   PG.    = PAGE = PAGE ESMT   = EASEMENT = EASEMENT = FOUND 1/2" IRON ROD = SET 1/2" IRON ROD "POLLOK & SONS" 

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPERTY BOUNDARY = LOT LINE = EASEMENT LINE = ADJOINING PROPERTY LINE = 2' LIDAR CONTOUR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES 1. ELECTRIC SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. ELECTRIC SERVICE TO BE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. 2. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY MCCOY WSC. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED BY MCCOY WSC. 3. ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT ALL UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO REMOVAL OF TREES AND OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS), READING METERS AND REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF ALL OVERHEAD AND UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. 4. NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY NO BUILDINGS OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS OF ANY KIND SHALL BE PLACED ON ANY UTILITY EASEMENTS. 5. EACH LOT WILL BE SERVED BY AN INDIVIDUAL ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY (OSSF). EACH LOT WILL BE SERVED BY AN INDIVIDUAL ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITY (OSSF). INSTALLATION OF THE OSSF WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY OWNER. OBTAIN AN OSSF PERMIT FROM THE COUNTY PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF ATASCOSA THE OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY ON THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY THIS PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PLAT, IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY IN PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY PERSON OR THROUGH A DULY  OR THROUGH A DULY OR THROUGH A DULY  THROUGH A DULY THROUGH A DULY  A DULY A DULY  DULY DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AGENT, DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS DEDICATES TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS USE OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS OF THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS THE PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS PUBLIC, EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS EXCEPT AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  AREAS IDENTIFIED AS AREAS IDENTIFIED AS  IDENTIFIED AS IDENTIFIED AS  AS AS PRIVATE, FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A FOREVER ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A ALLEYS, PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A PARKS, WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A WATERCOURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A DRAINS, EASEMENTS, A  EASEMENTS, A EASEMENTS, A  A A PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN AND CONSIDERATION HEREIN  CONSIDERATION HEREIN CONSIDERATION HEREIN  HEREIN HEREIN EXPRESSED. ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH ADDITIONALLY, THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH THE OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH OWNERS AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH AGREE TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH TO EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH EXTEND PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH PUBLIC UTILITIES TO EACH  UTILITIES TO EACH UTILITIES TO EACH  TO EACH TO EACH  EACH EACH PLATTED LOT BEFORE SAID LOT IS SOLD.                                    OWNER: BRUCE WAYNE CORLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS     DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .     DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .   DAY OF         , A.D. 2024 .        , A.D. 2024 .  , A.D. 2024 .                                                                                                                                       NOTARY PUBLIC  NOTARY PUBLIC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER:   INDIO VERDE, LLC 105 KEYSTONE COVE GEORGETOWN, TX 78633 214-632-7225 REGISTERED AGENT: WAYNE CORLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 LOT #        MINIMUM CULVERT       MINIMUM CULVERT LOTS (1-6)     18"    18" NOTE: LOW WATER XING MAY NOT IMPEDE FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY INFORMATION PROPERTY ID: 59706 59706 LEGAL ACRES: 13.33 AC 13.33 AC LEGAL DESC.: ABS A00501 S JONES SV-893ABS A00501 S JONES SV-893

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATION NOTES: 1. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN THE PLEASANTON ISD. THE SUBDIVISION IS LOCATED IN THE PLEASANTON ISD. PLEASANTON ISD. 2. CONVEYANCE OF LOTS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED UNTIL THE FINAL PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CONVEYANCE OF LOTS SHALL NOT BE PERMITTED UNTIL THE FINAL PLAT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, AND THE RECORDED PLAT FILED WITH THE COUNTY CLERK.  3. THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 18 INCHES. THE MINIMUM DRIVEWAY CULVERT SIZE FOR EACH LOT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 18 INCHES. 18 INCHES. . 4. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC WATER NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC WATER SYSTEM OR AN INDIVIDUAL WATER SYSTEM. DUE TO DECLINING WATER SUPPLY, PROSPECTIVE PROPERTY OWNERS ARE CAUTIONED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY TO QUESTION THE SELLER CONCERNING GROUNDWATER AVAILABILITY. RAIN WATER COLLECTION IS ENCOURAGED AND IN SOME AREAS MAY OFFER THE BEST RENEWABLE WATER RESOURCE. 5. NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM NO STRUCTURE IN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE OCCUPIED UNTIL CONNECTED TO A PUBLIC SEWER SYSTEM OR TO AN ON-SITE WASTEWATER SYSTEM THAT HAS BEEN APPROVED AND PERMITTED BY THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SANITATION OFFICER.  6. NO STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN UNTIL FINAL APPROVAL OF THE NO STRUCTURE OR DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION MAY BEGIN UNTIL FINAL APPROVAL OF THE PLAT BY ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AND RECORDING OF THE APPROVED PLAT BY THE COUNTY CLERK.  7. THE LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF STREETS AS SET FORTH AND LAID OUT ON THIS PLAT ARE IN THE LOCATION AND DIMENSIONS OF STREETS AS SET FORTH AND LAID OUT ON THIS PLAT ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, AS APPLICABLE. 8. NO HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOT(S) UNTIL FLOODPLAIN PERMITS HAVE BEEN NO HOMES ARE TO BE BUILT OR BROUGHT ONTO THE LOT(S) UNTIL FLOODPLAIN PERMITS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED AND AN APPLICATION FOR SEPTIC PERMIT HAS BEEN SUBMITTED.   9. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED TO BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. WATER SERVICE PROVIDED TO BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION. . 10. THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 2125 FM 541, MCCOY TX THIS SUBDIVISION WILL BE SERVED BY MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 2125 FM 541, MCCOY TX MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION, 2125 FM 541, MCCOY TX 78111. INFORMATION ON THE MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE . INFORMATION ON THE MCCOY WATER SUPPLY CORPORATION IS AVAILABLE TO PROSPECTIVE PURCHASERS OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS. 11. ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. ELECTRIC SERVICE PROVIDED BY KARNES ELECTRIC. KARNES ELECTRIC. 12. IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO IN ORDER TO PROMOTE SAFE USE OF ROADWAYS AND PRESERVE CONDITIONS OF PUBLIC ROADWAYS, NO DRIVEWAY CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION SHALL BE PERMITTED ACCESS ONTO A PUBLICLY DEDICATED ROADWAY UNLESS A DRIVEWAY PERMIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER OF ATASCOSA COUNTY OR HIS/HER DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVE, OR TXDOT FOR DRIVEWAYS ENTERING ONTO STATES ROADS, AND THE DRIVEWAY SHALL BE DESIGNED AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATASCOSA COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS OR TXDOT STANDARDS, AS APPLICABLE.  13. THE LIMITS OF THIS PLAT DO NOT CONTAIN PORTIONS OF FEMA FLOODPLAIN (ZONE A) AS SHOWN ON THE LIMITS OF THIS PLAT DO NOT CONTAIN PORTIONS OF FEMA FLOODPLAIN (ZONE A) AS SHOWN ON FIRM MAP NUMBER 48013C0175C EFFECTIVE NOVEMBER 4, 2010.  .  14. NO LOTS IN THIS PLAT ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE FEMA SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. NO LOTS IN THIS PLAT ARE LOCATED WITHIN THE FEMA SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA. 15. ALL LOTS HAVE BEEN DESIGN IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR ON-SITE ALL LOTS HAVE BEEN DESIGN IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE RULES OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR ON-SITE SEWAGE FACILITIES.  16. ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE LARGER THAN 30,000 SF. ALL LOTS WITHIN THIS SUBDIVISION ARE LARGER THAN 30,000 SF. 17. TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) REGULATED DEVELOPMENT, AS DEFINED IN TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY (TCEQ) REGULATED DEVELOPMENT, AS DEFINED IN ARTICLE II OF THE ATASCOSA COUNTY SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS, ARE PROHIBITED WITHIN THIS DEVELOPMENT.  18. PUBLIC SEWER IS NOT AVAILABLE, THUS SEPTIC IS REQUIRED AND DESIGNED BY REGISTERED SANITARIAN.PUBLIC SEWER IS NOT AVAILABLE, THUS SEPTIC IS REQUIRED AND DESIGNED BY REGISTERED SANITARIAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMISSIONERS COURT APPROVAL APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS, THIS         DAY         DAY  DAY OF             ,  2024 A.D.              ,  2024 A.D.   ,  2024 A.D.       ATASCOSA COUNTY JUDGE - WELDON P. CUDE  PRECINCT 1 COMMISSIONER - MARK GILLESPIE PRECINCT 2 COMMISSIONER - MARK BOWEN  PRECINCT 3 COMMISSIONER - ELISEO PEREZ PRECINCT 4 COMMISSIONER - KENNARD "BUBBA" RILEY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY ATTORNEY ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION ORDER CURRENTLY IN EFFECT HAVE BEEN MET ACCORDING TO MY BEST KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, AND THIS PLAT IS APPROVED FOR FINAL SUBMISSION. ASSISTANT COUNTY ATTORNEY - TRENT ROWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE OF THE PRECINCT COMMISSIONER I, THE UNDERSIGNED COMMISSIONER IN THE PRECINCT IN WHICH THE LAND SUBDIVIDED ACCORDING TO THE PLAT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS PRESENTED, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I HAVE REVIEWED THE SAID PLAT AND THAT ALL REQUIREMENTS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY FOR THE PRESENTATION OF THE PLAT FOR FINAL APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULLY MET TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. PRECINCT 4 COMMISSIONER - KENNARD "BUBBA" RILEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF ATASCOSA I, RAY L. BACA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT RAY L. BACA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT , DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED ON THIS PLAT PREPARED BY ME, DOES TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, ACCURATELY REFLECT THE GENERAL LOCATION (OR ABSENCE) OF ALL STREAMS, RIVERS, PONDS, LAKES OTHER WATER FEATURES OR ANY SENSITIVE FEATURES AND COMPLIES WITH THE SUBDIVISION AND FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT ORDINANCES ADOPTED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS. LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER RAY L. BACA, P.E. #131313 P.O. BOX 587, PLEASANTON, TX 78064 (830) 570-2628 

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF WILSON I, LARRY POLLOK, BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF LARRY POLLOK, BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF , BEING A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL AND ACCURATE ON-THE-GROUND SURVEY OF THE LAND SHOWN HEREON, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON WERE PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS.  REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR LARRY POLLOK, R.P.L.S. #5186 1008 B ST, FLORESVILLE, TX 78114 830-393-4770

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT SIZE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. OF LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
< 2.5 AC  

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5-10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
> 10 AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
OSSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT SUMMARY TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLLECTIVE SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIDE 25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK LINES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' TYPICAL EMBANKMENT, DRAINAGE & UTILITY ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' TYPICAL UTILITY ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR NOTES 1. BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE PLAN BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE TEXAS STATE PLAN COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (4204), NAD83. 2. 1/2" IRON RODS WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POLLOK & SONS" SET AT ALL CORNERS 1/2" IRON RODS WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "POLLOK & SONS" SET AT ALL CORNERS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 3. DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID.DISTANCES SHOWN HEREON ARE GRID.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-YEAR FEMA FLOODPLAIN (ZONE A) (LOCATED ON ADJACENT PROPERTY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE S. JONES SVY NO. 893, ABS. NO. 501



 

PERSONNEL ACTION FORMPERSONNEL ACTION FORM  

 
Please indicate if action to be taken is regarding new employment or completion of probation:
 
Employment Type:Employment Type: New employee
Requested ActionRequested Action
Justin Vasquez: Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning personnel:
 New Employee: Vernandin Moreno
 Position: I.T. Technician
 Pay Rate: $47,000 Annually
 Salary Budget Area: 012-476-402
 Start Date: 1/1/2025
 Physical: Pending
 Drug Test: Pending



AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 12. Agenda Item 12. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/09/2024
Item Title:Item Title:
Submitted For:Submitted For: Laura Pawelek, County Treasurer

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Laura Pawelek: Discuss and/or take appropriate action Approve County budgeted amount of

8.94% for 2025 retirement. 

ATTACHMENTSATTACHMENTS
TCDRS





AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 13. Agenda Item 13. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/09/2024
Item Title:Item Title: Minutes for September 2024
Submitted For:Submitted For: Theresa Carrasco, County Clerk

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Theresa Carrasco: Discuss and/or take appropriate action for Approval of Commissioners' Court

Minutes for September 2024.

Recommendation/Action Requested and JustificationRecommendation/Action Requested and Justification
Request approval of the Commissioners' Court Minutes for September 2024.

ATTACHMENTSATTACHMENTS
Information
Information



0 9 . 0 9 . 2 0 2 4     P a g e  1 | 12

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

ON THIS THE 9TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2024, THE COMMISSIONERS’

COURT OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS MET IN REGULAR SESSION AT A

REGULAR TERM THEREOF, AT THE COURTHOUSE IN JOURDANTON, TEXAS

WITH THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS BEING PRESENT AND IN ATTENDANCE

TO-WIT:

       WELDON CUDE                  COUNTY JUDGE

      MARK GILLESPIE                 COMMISSIONER PCT. 1

         MARK BOWEN                COMMISSIONER PCT. 2

         ELISEO PEREZ COMMISSIONER PCT. 3

         KENNARD “BUBBA” RILEY       COMMISSIONER PCT. 4

         THERESA CARRASCO              COUNTY CLERK & EX-
 OFFICIO CLERK,

 COMMISSIONERS COURT,
 ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS

If after the commencement of the meeting covered by this Notice, the
Commissioners Court should determine that a closed or executive meeting or
session of the Court is required, then such closed or executive meeting or session
as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code Section
551.001 et seq., will be held by the Court. Purposes for a closed or executive
meeting or session permitted by the Act include the following: 



0 9 . 0 9 . 2 0 2 4     P a g e  2 | 12

551.071           Consultation with Attorney. 
551.072           Deliberation regarding real property. 
551.073           Deliberation regarding prospective gifts. 
551.074           Personnel Matters. 
551.076           Deliberation regarding security devices or security audits. 
551.0785         Deliberation involving medical or psychiatric records of individuals. 
551.084           Investigation; exclusion of witness from hearing. 
551.087           Deliberation regarding economic development negotiation. 
551.088           Deliberation regarding test item.  

ITEM 1 - JUDGE CUDE:  CALL TO ORDER.

JUDGE CUDE CALLED THE ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT

REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 9, 2024, TO ORDER AT 9:00 A.M.

ITEM 2 - JUDGE CUDE:  PRAYER; PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

COMMISSIONER BOWEN SAID A PRAYER AND THE COURT OPENED THE MEETING

WITH THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

ITEM 3 - PUBLIC COMMENTS:

NONE

ITEM 4 - VINSEN FARIS AND JUDGE CUDE:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION CONCERNING ADOPTING A RESOLUTION MEALS ON
WHEELS FOR THE COUNTY DONATION IN RELATION TO THE TEXAS
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE TEXANS FEEDING TEXANS:  HOME
DELIVERED MEAL GRANT PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZE COUNTY JUDGE TO
SIGN.  THE RESOLUTION CERTIFIES THAT THE COUNTY WILL MAKE THE 2025
BUDGETED DONATION OF $13,000.00 TO MEALS ON WHEELS-SAN ANTONIO TO
BE USED IN ATASCOSA COUNTY DURING THE 2025 FISCAL YEAR TO PROVIDE
MEALS TO HOMEBOUND ELDERLY OR DISABLED PERSONS.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER RILEY TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING COUNTY

GRANT PROGRAM YEAR 2025.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND RESOLUTION



0 9 . 0 9 . 2 0 2 4     P a g e  3 | 12

ITEM 5 - JUDGE FELIX HERRERA, III:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE
ACTION TO APPROVE THE HOTEL EXPENSES FOR THE JP 1 JUDGE AND STAFF
TO ATTEND THE 2024 EDUCATION & TECHNOLOGY SEMINAR HOSTED BY THE
TEXAS JUSTICE COURT JUDGES ASSOCIATION. THE PAYMENT, TOTALING
$1,282.80, WOULD BE MADE FROM THE TECHNOLOGY FUND 010-400-684.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER PEREZ.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM 6 - STEPHANIE BROWN:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING PERSONNEL:

NEW EMPLOYEE: DAVID CUELLAR
POSITION: ASSISTANT PUBLIC DEFENDER
PAY RATE: $70,000.00 ANNUALLY
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 012-488-403
START DATE: SEPTEMBER 9, 2024
PHYSICAL: COMPLETED
DRUG TEST: COMPLETED

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

RILEY.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

NEW EMPLOYEE: ISAIAH SCHMIDT
POSITION: OFFICE ASSISTANT
PAY RATE: $39,000.00 ANNUALLY
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 012-488-402
START DATE: SEPTEMBER 11, 2024
PHYSICAL: PENDING
DRUG TEST: PENDING

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER PERSONNEL ACTION FORM



0 9 . 0 9 . 2 0 2 4     P a g e  4 | 12

ITEM  7- CATHY SEITER AND JUSTIN VASQUEZ:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION CONCERNING ENTERING INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH
VISTA SOLUTIONS GROUP FOR DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE TO
CREATE DIGITAL COPIES OF ELECTION DOCUMENTS, VOTER REGISTRATION
DOCUMENTS, CAMPAIGN FINANCE REPORTS AT $4,800.00 PER YEAR AND A
ONE-TIME SETUP FEE OF $8,950.00 TO BE PAID FROM CHAPTER 19 FUNDS, AS
WELL AS FUND 012-435-685 PENDING REVIEW BY COUNTY ATTORNEY AND
AUTHORIZING COUNTY JUDGE TO SIGN AND EXECUTE.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND QUOTE

ITEM 8 - MARGARET LITTLETON:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE
ACTION CONCERNING PERSONNEL:

NEW EMPLOYEE: CHRISTINA MEJIA
POSITION: DEPUTY CLERK
PAY RATE: $40,000.00 ANNUALLY
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 012-456-402
START DATE: 09/09/2024
PHYSICAL: COMPLETED
DRUG TEST: COMPLETED

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

EXISTING EMPLOYEE: ASHLEY REYNOLDS
POSITION: CHIEF DEPUTY CLERK
PAY RATE: $58,500.00 ANNUALLY
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 012-456-402
START DATE: 09/09/2024
PHYSICAL: N/A
DRUG TEST: N/A

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

RILEY.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER PERSONNEL ACTION FORM



0 9 . 0 9 . 2 0 2 4     P a g e  5 | 12

EXISTING EMPLOYEE: ANDREA VILLALOBOS
POSITION: CHIEF COURT CLERK
PAY RATE: $46,000.00 ANNUALLY
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 012-456-402
START DATE: 09/09/2024
PHYSICAL: N/A
DRUG TEST: N/A

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER RILEY AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

GILLESPIE.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

EXISTING EMPLOYEE: JACQUIE PALACIOS
POSITION: DEPUTY CLERK
PAY RATE: $45,000.00 ANNUALLY
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 012-456-402
START DATE: 09/09/2024
PHYSICAL: N/A
DRUG TEST: N/A

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

EXISTING EMPLOYEE: RAKEL AGUERO
POSITION: DEPUTY CLERK
PAY RATE: $42,000.00 ANNUALLY
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 012-456-402
START DATE: 09/09/2024
PHYSICAL: N/A
DRUG TEST: N/A

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

GILLESPIE.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER PERSONNEL ACTION FORM



0 9 . 0 9 . 2 0 2 4     P a g e  6 | 12

ITEM 9 - LISA AKERS:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO
APPROVE IHC OPTIONAL SERVICES FOR 2024-2025 FISCAL YEAR.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

RILEY.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND OPTIONAL HEALTH CARE
SERVICES NOTIFICATION
 

ITEM 10 - LISA AKERS:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING THE PRESENTATION OF THE COUNTY INDIGENT HEALTH CARE
PROGRAM (CIHCP) END OF YEAR REPORT.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER RILEY AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND END OF YEAR REPORT

ITEM 11 - BRITNI VAN CURAN:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING THE APPROVAL/DENIAL OF THE TRENHAM ADDITION
SUBDIVISION ON W FM 476 IN PRECINCT 3.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

GILLESPIE.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND PLAT

ITEM 12 - BRITNI VAN CURAN:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING THE APPROVAL/DENIAL OF THE FLORES FAMILY RANCH
SUBDIVISION ON COUNTY ROAD 308A IN PRECINCT 3.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AN PLAT

ITEM 13 - BRITNI VAN CURAN:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING THE APPROVAL/DENIAL OF THE REPLAT OF THE WOODLAND
HILL SUBDIVISION LOT 46 ON HIGHLAND RD IN PRECINCT 1.

A. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING



0 9 . 0 9 . 2 0 2 4     P a g e  7 | 12

JUDGE CUDE OPENED THE PUBLIC HEARING AT 9:16 A.M.
 

B. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

JUDGE CUDE CLOSED THE PUBLIC HEARING AT 9:17 A.M.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND REPLAT

ITEM 14 - LAURA PAWELEK:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO
APPROVE THE AUGUST 2024 TREASURER'S REPORT TO BE PUBLISHED IN THE
NEWSPAPER AND ON THE COUNTY WEBSITE.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

RILEY TO APPROVE THE PUBLICATION OF THE AUGUST 2024 TREASURER’S
REPORT

VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND ORDER

ITEM 15 - SHERIFF SOWARD:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO
REQUEST APPROVAL FOR COMMUNICATION TOWER REPAIR.

SHERIFF SOWARD STATED THAT RECENTLY THEY HAD A COMPANY DOING SOME

MINOR MAINTENANCE ON THE ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMUNICATION TOWER

WEST OF JOURDANTON.  WHILE THEY WERE THERE, THEY FOUND SOME

CONCERNS WITH THE TOWER LEANING TO ONE SIDE A LITTLE. SHERIFF SOWARD

IS REQUESTING APPROVAL FROM COMMISSIONER’S COURT TO PAY THE COST FOR

REPAIRS IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,876.00 TO GLOBAL ONE COMMUNICATIONS

COMPANY FOR THE COST TO REPAIR THE TOWER.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

GILLESPIE TO APPROVE THE QUOTE IN THE AMOUNT OF $3,876.00 TO BE PAID



0 9 . 0 9 . 2 0 2 4     P a g e  8 | 12

FROM OF THE BUILDING AND YARDS FUND.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND QUOTE

ITEM 1 6 - SHERIFF SOWARD:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING PERSONNEL:

EXISTING EMPLOYEE: PAUL TAFOLLA
POSITION: DEPUTY SHERIFF
PAY RATE: MOVE TO TIER 1: $58,000.00 ANNUALLY,
$120.00 UNIFORM, $175.00 HOLIDAY, 171 FLUCTUATING,
CONTINUE 1-YEAR AGENCY PROBATION
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 012-440-410
START DATE: 09/15/2024
PHYSICAL: N/A
DRUG TEST: N/A

EXISTING EMPLOYEE: GILBERT BALDERAS
POSITION: DEPUTY SHERIFF
PAY RATE: MOVE TO TIER 1: $58,000.00 ANNUALLY,
$120.00 UNIFORM, $175.00HOLIDAY, 171 FLUCTUATING,
CONTINUE 1-YEAR AGENCY PROBATION
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 012-440-410
START DATE: 09/15/2024
PHYSICAL: N/A
DRUG TEST: N/A

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER RILEY.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENER PERSONNEL ACTION FORMS

NEW EMPLOYEE:  BRANDON GONZALES
POSITION: CORRECTIONS OFFICER
PAY RATE: TIER 3: $47,000.00 ANNUALLY, 171 FLUCTUATING,
$120.00 UNIFORM, $150.00 HOLIDAY,
90-DAY COUNTY PROBATION, 1-YEAR AGENCY PROBATION
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 012-442-562
START DATE: 09/16/2024
PHYSICAL: COMPLETE
DRUG TEST: COMPLETE

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.



0 9 . 0 9 . 2 0 2 4     P a g e  9 | 12

 ENER PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

NEW EMPLOYEE: TIMOTHY LEMUS
POSITION: DEPUTY SHERIFF
PAY RATE: TIER 2: $56,000.00 ANNUALLY, 171 FLUCTUATING,
$120.00 UNIFORM, $150.00 HOLIDAY,
90-DAY COUNTY PROBATION, 1-YEAR AGENCY PROBATION,
INCENTIVE PAY
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 012-440-410
START DATE: 09/23/2024
PHYSICAL: PENDING
DRUG TEST: PENDING

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER RILEY.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENER PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

ITEM 17 - THERESA CARRASCO:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE
ACTION TO SET SHERIFF'S AND CONSTABLES' FEES FOR 2025, AS REQUIRED
UNDER LOCAL GOVERNMENT CODE 118.131. FEES MUST BE SET BEFORE
OCTOBER 1, 2024, AND MUST BE REPORTED TO THE STATE COMPTROLLER
BEFORE OCTOBER 15, 2024.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND 2025 SHERIFF AND
CONSTABLE FEES.

ITEM 18 - THERESA CARRASCO:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE
ACTION FOR APPROVAL OF COMMISSIONERS' COURT MINUTES FOR JUNE
2024.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER PEREZ.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM 19- JUSTIN VASQUEZ AND I.T. HIRING COMMITTEE:  DISCUSS AND/OR
TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION CONCERNING PERSONNEL:



0 9 . 0 9 . 2 0 2 4     P a g e  10 | 12

NEW EMPLOYEE: JAMES HECHLER
POSITION: I.T. TECHNICIAN ASSISTANT
PAY RATE: $49,000.00 ANNUALLY
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 012-476-402
START DATE: SEPTEMBER 9, 2024
PHYSICAL: COMPLETE
DRUG TEST: COMPLETE

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

RILEY.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.   VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

ITEM 20- COMMISSIONER PEREZ: DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE
ACTION CONCERNING PERSONNEL:

NEW EMPLOYEE:  JOE ZULAICA JR.
POSITION: ROAD CREW MEMBER, PCT. 3
PAY RATE: $46,000.00 ANNUALLY
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 023-400-402
START DATE: SEPTEMBER 10, 2024
PHYSICAL: COMPLETED
DRUG TEST: COMPLETED

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

GILLESPIE.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

NEW EMPLOYEE:  CHRISTOPHER LEE FARIAS
POSITION: ROAD CREW MEMBER FOR PCT.3
PAY RATE: $46,000.00 ANNUALLY
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 023-400-402
START DATE: SEPTEMBER 10, 2024
PHYSICAL: PENDING
DRUG TEST: PENDING

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER PERSONNEL ACTION FORM



0 9 . 0 9 . 2 0 2 4     P a g e  11 | 12

ITEM 21 - JUDGE CUDE:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO
APPROVE THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR COST SHARING OF
LEGISLATIVE CONSULTING SERVICES BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF ATASCOSA
AND THE COUNTY OF DEWITT, PENDING REVIEW FROM TRENT ROWELL IN
THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE AND DIRECT ATASCOSA COUNTY JUDGE
WELDON P. CUDE TO SIGN ALL RELATED DOCUMENTS.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER PEREZ.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

ITEM 22 - JUDGE CUDE AND COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE: DISCUSS AND/OR
TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO ACCEPT AND APPROVE THE CONTRACT
BETWEEN ATASCOSA COUNTY AND DAVIS POWELL ARCHITECT FOR THE
ADDITION TO THE ATASCOSA COUNTY TAX OFFICE.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER PEREZ.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND ACCEPTANCE

ITEM 23 - JUDGE CUDE:  UPDATE AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING JUDGE, COMMISSIONERS, AND OTHER COUNTY ELECTED
OFFICIALS’ TRAINING COURSE CERTIFICATIONS, RECORD ANY HOURS AND
CERTIFICATES INTO COMMISSIONERS COURT MINUTES AND OTHER
DOCUMENTS NOT RELATED TO EDUCATION NEEDING TO BE FILED IN THE
COURT RECORDS.

ATASCOSA COUNTY JUDGE WELDON P. CUDE SUCCESSFULLY
COMPLETED 3.25 HOURS OF EDUCATIONAL TRAINING DURING THE TAC
LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE FOR JUDICIAL EDUCATION IN AUSTIN, TX.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER RILEY AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

ITEM 24 - EXECUTIVE SESSION:

JUDGE CUDE CALLED FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 9:28 AM.

THE REGULAR SESSION OF ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
WILL NOW RECESS IN ORDER TO CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION



0 9 . 0 9 . 2 0 2 4     P a g e  12 | 12

ACCORDING TO TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE 551.071 AND 551.074 TO DISCUSS
PERSONNEL AND OTHER MATTERS WITH THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE.

ITEM 25 - OPEN SESSION:

JUDGE CUDE RECONVENED THE REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 9, 2024,

AT 9:42 A.M.

ITEM 26 - JUDGE CUDE:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING ITEM(S) DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION.

NO ACTION TAKEN

ITEM 27 - JUDGE CUDE AND TRACY BARRERA:  DISCUSS, REVIEW AND TAKE
ACTION TO ACCEPT AND/OR APPROVE ANY INVOICES AND PAYROLL.

MS. BARRERA STATED THAT THERE IS NO PAYROLL.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER PEREZ TO APPROVE ALL INVOICES.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

ITEM 28 - JUDGE CUDE AND TRACY BARRERA:  DISCUSS, REVIEW AND TAKE
ACTION ON REPORTS SUBMITTED.

NO REPORTS.

ITEM 29 - COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS’ COURT (NO ACTION CAN
BE TAKEN).  THE NEXT COMMISSIONERS COURT IS SET FOR MONDAY,
SEPTEMBER 23, 2024.

NONE

ITEM 30- JUDGE CUDE: ADJOURN.

THERESA CARRASCO, COUNTY CLERK         WELDON P. CUDE, COUNTY JUDGE
& EX-OFFICIO CLERK,    ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS
COMMISSIONERS’ COURT
ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS



0 9 . 2 3 . 2 0 2 4                                                       P a g e  1 | 15

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF ATASCOSA

ON THIS THE 23RD DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2024, THE COMMISSIONERS’

COURT OF ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS MET IN REGULAR SESSION AT A

REGULAR TERM THEREOF, AT THE COURTHOUSE IN JOURDANTON, TEXAS

WITH THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS BEING PRESENT AND IN ATTENDANCE

TO-WIT:

       WELDON CUDE                  COUNTY JUDGE

      MARK GILLESPIE                 COMMISSIONER PCT. 1

         MARK BOWEN                COMMISSIONER PCT. 2

         ELISEO PEREZ COMMISSIONER PCT. 3

         KENNARD “BUBBA” RILEY       COMMISSIONER PCT. 4

         THERESA CARRASCO              COUNTY CLERK & EX-
 OFFICIO CLERK,

 COMMISSIONERS COURT,
 ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS

If after the commencement of the meeting covered by this Notice, the
Commissioners Court should determine that a closed or executive meeting or
session of the Court is required, then such closed or executive meeting or session
as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Government Code Section
551.001 et seq., will be held by the Court. Purposes for a closed or executive
meeting or session permitted by the Act include the following: 



0 9 . 2 3 . 2 0 2 4                                                       P a g e  2 | 15

551.071           Consultation with Attorney. 
551.072           Deliberation regarding real property. 
551.073           Deliberation regarding prospective gifts. 
551.074           Personnel Matters. 
551.076           Deliberation regarding security devices or security audits. 
551.0785         Deliberation involving medical or psychiatric records of individuals. 
551.084           Investigation; exclusion of witness from hearing. 
551.087           Deliberation regarding economic development negotiation. 
551.088           Deliberation regarding test item.  

ITEM 1 - JUDGE CUDE:  CALL TO ORDER

JUDGE CUDE CALLED THE ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT

REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 23, 2024, TO ORDER AT 9:00 A.M. JUDGE CUDE

ANNOUNCED THAT ALL COMMISSIONERS ARE PRESENT AND THERE IS A

QUORUM.
  
ITEM 2 - JUDGE CUDE: PRAYER; PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

COMMISSIONER BOWEN SAID A PRAYER AND THE COURT OPENED THE MEETING

WITH THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

ITEM 3- PUBLIC COMMENTS:

NONE

ITEM 4 - ELIZABETH BRANSON: DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING PERSONNEL:

NEW EMPLOYEE: VIOLET CORONA
POSITION: ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
PAY RATE: $40,000.00 ANNUALLY
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 012-458-404
START DATE: 09/23/2024
PHYSICAL: COMPLETE
DRUG TEST: COMPLETE

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER PEREZ.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.



0 9 . 2 3 . 2 0 2 4                                                       P a g e  3 | 15

ITEM 5 - AUDREY LOUIS: DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING PERSONNEL:

NEW EMPLOYEE: LAUREN MARTINEZ
POSITION: TEMPORARY PART-TIME CLERK
PAY RATE: $20.00 PER HR.
SALARY BUDGET AREA: D.A. RURAL LAW ENFORCEMENT GRANT
SENATE BILL(SB)22: 141-400-406
START DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2024
PHYSICAL: PENDING
DRUG TEST: PENDING

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER RILEY AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

PEREZ.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

ITEM 6 - MARTIN GONZALEZ:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
ON ACCEPTING DONATION TO ATASCOSA COUNTY HISTORICAL COMMISSION
FROM MATTHEW WILLOUGHBY.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER RILEY.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND LETTER

ITEM 7 - MARTIN GONZALES:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
TO APPROVE ACCEPTING THE DONATION OF FOUND ARTIFACTS FROM
MATTHEW WILLOUGHBY. APPROVE NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE WITTE
MUSEUM AND THE BOB BULLOCK TEXAS STATE HISTORY MUSEUM TO
PROVIDE DONATED ARTIFACTS ON LOAN TO SAID INSTITUTIONS.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER PEREZ.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM 8 - MARTIN GONZALES:  RECOGNITION OF THE LOZANO CEMETERY
RECEIVING HISTORICAL DESIGNATION FROM THE TEXAS HISTORICAL
COMMISSION.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER



0 9 . 2 3 . 2 0 2 4                                                       P a g e  4 | 15

BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM 9 - MARTIN GONZALES:  RECOGNITION OF THE CAMPBELLTON
CEMETERY RECEIVING HISTORICAL DESIGNATION FROM THE TEXAS
HISTORICAL COMMISSION.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER RILEY AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

PEREZ.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM 10 - JUDGE VAUGHN:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO
APPROVE THE HOTEL AND CONFERENCE EXPENSES FOR THE JP 2 JUDGE AND
STAFF TO ATTEND THE 2024 EDUCATION & TECHNOLOGY SEMINAR HOSTED
BY THE TEXAS JUSTICE COURT JUDGES ASSOCIATION. THE PAYMENT,
TOTALING $1,137.10, WOULD BE MADE FROM THE TECHNOLOGY FUND 010-400-
684.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER BOWEN AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

GILLESPIE.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM 11 - CATHY SEITER:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO
APPROVE AND SIGN THE NOTICE OF ELECTION AND THEN PUBLISH IN THE
OCTOBER 9TH EDITION OF THE PLEASANTON EXPRESS NEWSPAPER.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

GILLESPIE.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED. VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM 12 - SHERIFF SOWARD:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING PERSONNEL:

NEW EMPLOYEE: YANCY BAEZ
POSITION: CORRECTIONS OFFICER
PAY RATE: TIER 3: $47,000.00 ANNUALLY, $120.00 UNIFORM, $150.00
HOLIDAY, 171 FLUCTUATING, 90-DAY COUNTY PROBATION, 1-
YEAR AGENCY PROBATION
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 012-442-562



0 9 . 2 3 . 2 0 2 4                                                       P a g e  5 | 15

START DATE: 09/23/2024 9:00AM
PHYSICAL: PENDING
DRUG TEST: PENDING

SHERIFF SOWARD STATED THAT THE PHYSICAL AND DRUG TEST ARE COMPLETE.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

RILEY.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER PERSONNEL ACTION

NEW EMPLOYEE: ANDREW REICHENBACHER
POSITION: MAINTENANCE TECHNICIAN
PAY RATE: TIER 2: $50,000.00 ANNUALLY.
40 HOURS; $120.00 UNIFORM,
90-DAY COUNTY PROBATION,
1-YEAR AGENCY PROBATION
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 012-442-568
START DATE: 10/01/2024
PHYSICAL: PENDING
DRUG TEST: PENDING

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER PERSONNEL ACTION

NEW EMPLOYEE: MADELINE ROMO
POSITION: CORRECTIONS OFFICER
PAY RATE: TIER 3: $47,000.00 ANNUAL,
171 FLUCTUATING, $120.00 UNIFORM, $150.00 HOLIDAY,
90-DAY COUNTY PROBATION, 1-YEAR AGENCY PROBATION
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 012-442-562
START DATE: 09/23/2024 9:00 A.M.
PHYSICAL: COMPLETE
DRUG TEST: COMPLETE

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

RILEY.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER PERSONNEL ACTION



0 9 . 2 3 . 2 0 2 4                                                       P a g e  6 | 15

ITEM 13 - SHERIFF SOWARD:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
OF THE PURCHASE OF LEER COMMERCIAL WORK-TOP CAMPER SHELL. IN
ACCORDANCE WITH ART. 59.06 (D) (4) (A) OF THE CODE OF CRIMINAL
PROCEDURE, SHERIFF DAVID SOWARD HEREBY REQUESTS APPROVAL TO PAY
FOR THE PURCHASE OF A LEER COMMERCIAL WORK-TOP CAMPER SHELL
FOR NEW CID PICK-UP TRUCK FROM ALAMO CITY URESTI CAMPER SALES
FOR THE AMOUNT OF $4,633.24 FROM THE SHERIFF'S CHAPTER 59 FORFEITED
FUNDS. COMMISIONER'S COURT APPROVAL NEEDED DUE TO SHERIFF
SOWARD NOT BEING ON THE BALLOT IN THE GENERAL ELECTION.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND QUOTE

ITEM 14 - THERESA CARRASCO:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE
ACTION TO APPROVE COMMISSIONERS' COURT MINUTES FOR JULY 2024.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER PEREZ.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM 15 - BRITNI VAN CURAN:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING THE APPROVAL/DENIAL OF THE CERTIFICATE OF EXCEPTION
REQUEST FOR THE ESCOBAR FAMILY ON E GATES VALLEY DR. IN PRECINCT
1.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND CERTIFICATE

ITEM 16 - BRITNI VAN CURAN:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING THE APPROVAL/DENIAL OF THE HUIZAR-GUERRERO ADDITION
SUBDIVISION ON FM 1784 IN PRECINCT 1.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER RILEY.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND PLAT



0 9 . 2 3 . 2 0 2 4                                                       P a g e  7 | 15

ITEM 17 - BRITNI VAN CURAN:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING THE APPROVAL/DENIAL OF THE CERTIFICATE OF EXCEPTION
FOR THE VAN HECKE/DERAY FAMILY ON GRAY RD IN PRECINCT 2.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER BOWEN AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

GILLESPIE.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND CERTIFICATE OF
EXCEPTION

ITEM 18 - BRITNI VAN CURAN:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING THE APPROVAL/DENIAL OF THE VARIANCE REQUEST FROM
PROGRESSO HOMES LLC FOR THE REPLAT OF LOT 3 IN THE GRANBERG
SUBDIVISION IN PRECINCT 2.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER BOWEN AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

PEREZ.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND ORDER APPROVING
VARIANCE

ITEM 19- BRITNI VAN CURAN:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING THE APPROVAL/DENIAL OF THE CERTIFICATE OF EXCEPTION
FOR THE MITCHELL/QUILES FAMILY ON HICKMAN RD IN PRECINCT 2.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER BOWEN AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

PEREZ.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND CERTIFICATE OF
EXCEPTION

ITEM 20 - BRITNI VAN CURAN:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING THE APPROVAL/DENIAL OF THE CERTIFICATE OF EXCEPTION
FOR THE FINTO FAMILY ON WHITLEY RD IN PRECINCT 3.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

RILEY.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND CERTIFICATE OF
EXCEPTION



0 9 . 2 3 . 2 0 2 4                                                       P a g e  8 | 15

ITEM 21 - BRITNI VAN CURAN:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING THE APPROVAL/DENIAL OF THE CERTIFICATE OF EXCEPTION
FOR COLLEEN GARZA ON W FM 476 IN PRECINCT 3.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

RILEY.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND CERTIFICATE OF
EXCEPTION

ITEM 22 - BRITNI VAN CURAN:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING THE APPROVAL/DENIAL OF THE CERTIFICATE OF EXCEPTION
FOR 500 ATASCOSA VENTURE LLC ON LEAL RD AND RALPH COUGHRAN RD IN
PRECINCT 4.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER RILEY AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

PEREZ.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND CERTIFICATE OF
EXCEPTION

ITEM 23 - BRITNI VAN CURAN:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING PERSONNEL:

EXISTING EMPLOYEE: VICTORIA DAVIS
POSITION: ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
PAY RATE: $40,000 PER YEAR/$19.23 PER HOUR
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 012-472-407
START DATE: 10/01/24
PHYSICAL: N/A
DRUG TEST: N/A

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

RILEY.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

ITEM 24 - COMMISSIONER BOWEN:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE
ACTION CONCERNING PERSONNEL:

NEW EMPLOYEE: JUAN ALVAREZ
POSITION: ROAD & BRIDGE PCT. 2 WORKER



0 9 . 2 3 . 2 0 2 4                                                       P a g e  9 | 15

PAY RATE: $45,031.99 ANNUALLY
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 022-400-402
START DATE: 09/23/2024
PHYSICAL: PENDING
DRUG TEST: PENDING

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER BOWEN AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

GILLESPIE.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER PERSONNEL ACTION FORM

ITEM 25 - COMMISSIONER RILEY:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE
ACTION TO APPROVE A LAY FLAT WATER LINE FOR EOG, INC ON CR 413
TRAVELING NORTH ON EAST SIDE OF THE ROW FOR 1.34 MILES TO THE
WILSON COUNTY LINE. A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,000.00 HAS BEEN
TURNED INTO THE ATASCOSA COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER RILEY AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND PERMIT

ITEM 26 - COMMISSIONER RILEY:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE
ACTION CONCERNING PERSONNEL:

EXISTING EMPLOYEE:
TRANSFER OF EMPLOYEE: JUAN BENITES
TRANSFER FROM PCT. 2 TO PCT. 4
POSITION: FOREMAN
PAY RATE: $57,000.00 ANNUALLY
SALARY BUDGET AREA: 024-400-402
START DATE: 09/23/2024
PHYSICAL: N/A
DRUG TEST: N/A

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER RILEY AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER PERSONNEL ACTION

ITEM 27 - COMMISSIONER RILEY:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE
ACTION TO APPROVE A ROAD BORE PERMIT FOR PILLAR EFS, LLC AT



0 9 . 2 3 . 2 0 2 4                                                       P a g e  10 | 15

BLACKHILL RD AND CR 103. A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $500.00 HAS BEEN
TURNED INTO THE ATASCOSA COUNTY TREASURER'S OFFICE.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER RILEY AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

PEREZ.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND PERMIT

ITEM 28 - TRACY BARRERA:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENT OF PRE-TRIAL DIVERSION
FUNDS AS AUTHORIZED BY ART. 102.0121 OF THE TEXAS CODE OF CRIMINAL
PROCEDURE AND APPROVAL OF A CHECK TO BE WRITTEN FROM THE PRE-
TRIAL MISCELLANEOUS FUND LINE ITEM 053-400-625, IN THE AMOUNT OF
$10,500.00 FOR FY 2025 1ST QUARTER PAYMENT FOR SERVICES PROVIDED TO
ATASCOSA BY THE CSCD, AS SPECIFIED IN THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT.
PAYMENT WILL BE RELEASED AFTER TRENT ROWELL OF THE COUNTY
ATTORNEY’S OFFICE HAS REVIEWED AND APPROVED IT.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER RILEY.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND INVOICE

ITEM 29- TRENT ROWELL:

A. CONDUCT PUBLIC HEARING ON CREATION OF THE PROPOSED
ATASCOSA COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2, PURSUANT
TO HEALTH & SAFETY CODE 775.015 AND PLACING ON THE BALLOT FOR
THE FIRST AVAILABLE UNIFORM ELECTION DATE, A MEASURE FOR
THE APPROVAL OF THE CREATION OF THE ATASCOSA COUNTY
EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 1 AND AUTHORIZATION TO
IMPOSE A TAX NOT TO EXCEED THE RATE ALLOWED BY SECTION 48-E,
ARTICLE III, TEXAS CONSTITUTION.

AGENDA ITEM SHOULD BE CORRECTED TO READ AS DISTRICT NO. 2.

MR. ROWELL STATED THAT A PETITION HAS BEEN FILED ON AUGUST 7, 2024,

WHICH DID NOT GET FILED IN TIME IN ORDER TO MAKE THE DEADLINE FOR THE

NOVEMBER ELECTION, HOWEVER THERE IS A REQUIREMENT TO HAVE A

HEARING AFTER THE PETITION IS FILED AND THIS IS THE PURPOSE FOR THE



0 9 . 2 3 . 2 0 2 4                                                       P a g e  11 | 15

PUBLIC HEARING.

1. OPEN PUBLIC HEARING

JUDGE CUDE DECLARED THE PUBLIC HEARING AT 9:26 A.M.

2. CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING

JUDGE CUDE DECLARED THE PUBLIC HEARING TO BE CLOSED AT 9:27A.M.

B. DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE ACTION ON PLACING ON THE BALLOT FOR THE
FIRST AVAILABLE UNIFORM ELECTION DATE IN 2025, A MEASURE FOR
APPROVAL OF THE CREATION OF THE ATASCOSA COUNTY EMERGENCY
SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2 AND AUTHORIZATION TO IMPOSE A TAX NOT
TO EXCEED THE RATE ALLOWED BY SECTION 48-E, ARTICLE III, TEXAS
CONSTITUTION, AND EXECUTING AN ORDER REFLECTING SAME.

MR. ROWELL STATED THAT IF THE COURT BELIEVES THAT THE DISTRICT IS

FEASIBLE AND WILL PROMOTE PUBLIC SAFETY HEALTH WELFARE AND

CONVENIENCE, THEN IT SHALL GRANT THE PETITION AND FIX THE BOUNDARIES

THAT ARE IN THE PETITION WHICH HAS BEEN PUBLISHED IN THE NEWSPAPER

AND ALSO PUBLISHED ON OUR WEBSITE.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER RILEY.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND ORDER FOR ELECTION

ITEM 30 - JUDGE CUDE:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO
APPROVE:

A. CHANGES TO THE SICK LEAVE CAP POLICY AND UPDATE IN THE
ATASCOSA COUNTY PERSONNEL MANUAL.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

B. CHANGES TO THE COMP-TIME POLICY AND UPDATE IN THE ATASCOSA
COUNTY PERSONNEL MANUAL.



0 9 . 2 3 . 2 0 2 4                                                       P a g e  12 | 15

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

C. THE EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION AND INVENTIVE PROGRAM.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER PEREZ.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND POLICY UPDATES

ITEM 31 - JUDGE CUDE AND COMMISSIONER BOWEN: DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION TO ACCEPT THE "ARCHITECTURE LETTER OF
ENGAGEMENT" FROM RDG ARCHITECTURE & DEVELOPMENT FOR THE
ATASCOSA COUNTY/ LYTLE COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE TO FINISH OUT.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER BOWEN AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

GILLESPIE.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND ARCHITECTURAL LETTER
OF ENGAGEMENT

ITEM 32 - JUDGE CUDE:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO
APPROVE A $500.00 MONTHLY PAY STIPEND FOR JESSICA GODINEZ FOR
PROVIDING ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT TO THE ATASCOSA COUNTY
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION FROM SEPTEMBER TO
DECEMBER 2024.

COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE ASKED IF THIS WAS A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION

AND IS IT OWNED BY ATASCOSA COUNTY?  MR. JOE EUSTACE, DIRECTOR OF THE

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION, STATED THAT THEY ARE A

NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION AND THEY ARE NOT OWNED BY ATASCOSA
COUNTY.

COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE ASKED IF THE COUNTY COULD PAY A STAFF MEMBER

FROM COUNTY GOVERNMENT FUNDING TO PROVIDE SERVICES TO A NON-
PROFIT

ORGANIZATION.



0 9 . 2 3 . 2 0 2 4                                                       P a g e  13 | 15

MR. ROWELL STATED THAT THE COUNTY IS PAYING HER AS A COUNTY LIAISON

TO THE ORGANIZATION.

JUDGE CUDE STATED THAT THE COUNTY DOES NOT PAY ANYTHING

RETROACTIVE SO THIS STIPEND WOULD BE FOR OCTOBER, NOVEMBER AND

DECEMBER.

LAURA PAWELEK, COUNTY TREASURER, ASKED WHICH FUND WOULD THIS

STIPEND WOULD BE TAKEN OUT OF.

JUDGE CUDE ASKED THAT THE COMMISSIONERS TO APPROVE THIS REQUEST

AND THEY WILL COME BACK AND SET THE FUND AT THE NEXT MEETING.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER BOWEN AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

RILEY.  APPROVED FOR THE MONTHS OF OCTOBER, NOVEMBER AND DECEMBER.

VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM 33 - JUDGE CUDE:  DISCUSS AND/OR APPROVE THE AGREEMENT WITH
DRG ARCHITECTS FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FOR THE SHERIFF'S
OFFICE JAIL ADDITION. THE AGREEMENT WILL BE SIGNED BY THE COUNTY
JUDGE PENDING REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE.

SHERIFF SOWARD STATED THAT THESE ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES ARE FOR THE

SHERIFF’S OFFICE AND NOT THE JAIL.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER BOWEN.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST AND AGREEMENT

ITEM 34 - JUDGE CUDE: DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING THE BOND FOR ATASCOSA COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY



0 9 . 2 3 . 2 0 2 4                                                       P a g e  14 | 15

COMMISSIONER PEREZ.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM 35 - DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION CONCERNING BOND
FOR THE ELECTIONS ADMINISTRATOR.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

GILLESPIE.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER AGENDA REQUEST

ITEM 36 - EXECUTIVE SESSION:

JUDGE CUDE CALLED FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 9:37 AM.

THE REGULAR SESSION OF ATASCOSA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT
WILL NOW RECESS IN ORDER TO CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION
ACCORDING TO TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE 551.071 AND 551.074 TO DISCUSS
PERSONNEL AND OTHER MATTERS WITH THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE.

ITEM 37 - OPEN SESSION:

JUDGE CUDE RECONVENED THE REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 23, 2024,

AT 10:23 A.M.

ITEM 38 - JUDGE CUDE:  DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
CONCERNING ITEM(S) DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE SESSION.

NO ACTION TAKEN

ITEM 39 - JUDGE CUDE AND TRACY BARRERA:  DISCUSS, REVIEW AND TAKE
ACTION TO ACCEPT AND/OR APPROVE ANY INVOICES AND PAYROLL.

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER PEREZ AND SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER

RILEY TO APPROVE ALL INVOICES AND PAYROLL.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER ALL INVOICES AND PAYROLL

ITEM 40 - JUDGE CUDE AND TRACY BARRERA:  DISCUSS, REVIEW AND TAKE
ACTION ON REPORTS SUBMITTED.



0 9 . 2 3 . 2 0 2 4                                                       P a g e  15 | 15

MOTION MADE BY COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE AND SECONDED BY

COMMISSIONER PEREZ.  APPROVED AS PRESENTED.  VOTED 4-0 CARRIED.

 ENTER ALL REPORTS

ITEM 41 - COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS COURT (NO ACTION CAN
BE TAKEN). THE NEXT COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING IS SET FOR
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 15, 2024.

COMMISSIONER GILLESPIE ANNOUNCED THAT ON THURSDAY NIGHT, AT 7:00 P.M.,
THERE WILL BE A GATHERING AT THE VERDI COMMUNITY CENTER WHICH WILL
INCLUDE SOME ELECTED OFFICIALS, MEMBERS OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENTS AND
OTHERS FROM THE AREA. THE PURPOSE OF THE GATHERING IS JUST TO STAY
INFORMED OF THE HAPPENINGS IN THE SURROUNDING AREA.

JUDGE CUDE REMINDED EVERYONE OF THE ELECTION IS COMING UP IN 42 DAYS
AND ALSO, THAT THE STATE OF THE COUNTY WILL BE ON OCTOBER 24, 2024 @
5:30 P.M.

ITEM 42 - JUDGE CUDE:  ADJOURN.

THERESA CARRASCO, COUNTY CLERK         WELDON P. CUDE, COUNTY JUDGE
& EX-OFFICIO CLERK,    ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS
COMMISSIONERS’ COURT
ATASCOSA COUNTY, TEXAS



AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 14. Agenda Item 14. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/09/2024
Item Title:Item Title: Approval of Bonds.
Submitted For:Submitted For: Theresa Carrasco, County Clerk

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Theresa Carrasco: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to Approve Bonds for Elected and/or

Appointed Officials for 2025. 

Recommendation/Action Requested and JustificationRecommendation/Action Requested and Justification
Request Commissioners' Court to approve the Bonds of Elected and/or Appointed Officials for 2025.



AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 15. Agenda Item 15. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/09/2024
Item Title:Item Title:
Submitted For:Submitted For: Mark Bowen, Commissioner, Pct. 2

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Comm. Bowen: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve the invoice from Mangold

Engineering Company for the commercial septic design for Atascosa County
Pct. 2. 

ATTACHMENTSATTACHMENTS
invoice





AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 16. Agenda Item 16. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/09/2024
Item Title:Item Title:
Submitted For:Submitted For: Kennard Riley, Commissioner, Pct. 4

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Comm. Riley: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve a 4" inch lay-flat water line for

Pillar EFS, LLC. On CR 419 North-Northwest at FM 541 and heading South
for 1.48 miles. A check in the amount of $500.00 has been turned into the
Atascosa County Treasurers office. 

ATTACHMENTSATTACHMENTS
Information



















AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 17. Agenda Item 17. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/09/2024
Item Title:Item Title:
Submitted For:Submitted For: Kennard Riley, Commissioner, Pct. 4

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Comm. Riley: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve 1-12" lay-flat line for EOG

Resources, Inc on CR 415,416 and 417. For 1.6 miles along ROW. A check in
the amount of $1,000.00 has been turned into the Atascosa County Treasurers
Office. 

ATTACHMENTSATTACHMENTS
Permit





















AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 18. Agenda Item 18. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/09/2024
Item Title:Item Title: Set 2025 Salaries
Submitted For:Submitted For: Tracy Barrera, County Auditor

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Tracy Barrera Discuss and/or take appropriate action to set the salaries, expenses, and

allowances for Atascosa County for the budget year beginning January 1, 2025,
and ending on December 31, 2025.



AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 19. Agenda Item 19. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/09/2024
Item Title:Item Title:
Submitted For:Submitted For: Weldon Cude, County Judge

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve invoice # 1938 from DRG

Architects for the professional services rendered pursuant to the agreement for
architectural services for the Medical Examiner's building.  

ATTACHMENTSATTACHMENTS
invoice





AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 20. Agenda Item 20. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/09/2024
Item Title:Item Title:
Submitted For:Submitted For: Weldon Cude, County Judge

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to approve invoice #1939 from DRG

Architects for architectural services related to the Sheriff's Office Addition using
ARPA funds.  

ATTACHMENTSATTACHMENTS
invoice





AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 21. Agenda Item 21. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/09/2024
Item Title:Item Title:
Submitted For:Submitted For: Weldon Cude, County Judge

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Judge Cude: Discuss and/or take appropriate action to establish an Interview Committee for

hiring the Human Resources Director and approve advertising the position in the
Pleasanton Express Newspaper and on the County website.



AGENDA REQUESTAGENDA REQUEST
(GENERAL)(GENERAL)

 

Agenda Item 22. Agenda Item 22. 
 
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 12/09/2024
Item Title:Item Title:
Submitted For:Submitted For: Weldon Cude, County Judge

 
Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:Discuss and/or take appropriate action concerning:
Judge Cude: Update and/or take appropriate action concerning Judge,Update and/or take appropriate action concerning Judge,

Commissioners, and Other County Elected Offic ia ls ' tra in ing courseCommissioners, and Other County Elected Offic ia ls ' tra in ing course
certifications, record any hours and certificates into Commissionerscertifications, record any hours and certificates into Commissioners
Court minutes and other documents not re lated to education needing toCourt minutes and other documents not re lated to education needing to
be filed in the court records.be filed in the court records.

Atascosa County Judge Weldon P. Cude completed 12 hours of continuing
education on November 20-22, 2024 at the Fall Judicial Education Session in
Boerne, Tx. 

 


	Agenda
	AI 600600
	       ATT_Information 
	AI 567 New Employee
	AI 584584
	AI 585585
	AI 591591
	AI 607607
	AI 583 Juvenile Case Manager Stipend
	AI 596 New Hire
	AI 597 New Hire
	AI 504 Deputy Tier Change
	AI 505 Jail Tier Change
	AI 506 Jail Tier Change
	AI 593 Subdivision Indio Verde
	       ATT_Indio Verde Plat
	Sheets and Views
	24-156 Indio Verde Plat-PLAT


	AI 587587
	AI 582582
	       ATT_TCDRS
	AI 610 Minutes for September 2024
	       ATT_Information 
	       ATT_Information 
	AI 611 Approval of Bonds.
	AI 609609
	       ATT_invoice 
	AI 603603
	       ATT_Information 
	AI 615615
	       ATT_Permit 
	AI 598 Set 2025 Salaries
	AI 604604
	       ATT_invoice 
	AI 605605
	       ATT_invoice 
	AI 606606
	AI 592592

